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Dear Mr. Pazdel:

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) CLEANUP FUND (FUND), FUND ;
MANAGER DECISION (FMD) FOR PRIORITY RECLASSIFICATION ELIGIBILITY;
CLAIM NO. 16793; FOR SITE ADDRESS: 15101 FREEDOM AVE, SAN LEANDO

By a letter dated January 23, 2009, your consultant, Mr. Mansour Sepehr of Soma
Environmental Engineering, Inc. (Soma), requested an FMD on your behalf for
reconsideration of your current priority classification. Your claim is a Priority Class “C”
and you are requesting a change to Priority Class “B”".

Decision

Following my review of the Soma letter and the supporting documents in your file, |
have decided to find in your favor and reclassify your claim to Priority Class “B”.

Note that any reimbursement requests currently in-house will be processed under
priority “B” classification. ‘ '

If your Letter of Commitment was previously suspended before your appeal was
granted, please disregard the suspension notification because it is no longer applicable
to your new Priority Class designation.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Shari Knieriem at (916) 341-5714.

Sincerely,

CliwneHRoros Jn

Allan Patton, Acting Fund Manager -
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund

cc: Ms. Donna Drogos
Alameda County EHD
1131 Harbor Bay Pkway, 2nd Fl.
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
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